MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 4th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2021-2022 held on 23.06.2021 conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams). Meeting is chaired by Hon'ble Member Secretary.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. Sudhir Shrivastava,	Leave of Absense
Chairman, MPCB 2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Momber Secretary, M.B.C. Beard	Chairman
Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board. 3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
 Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Sr. Scientist, NEERI. 	Member
 Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Member Convener
Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai - leave of absence	e was granted.
Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
 Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Invitee Member
2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
 Dr. A.S. Supate, Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Invitee Member
 Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Invitee Member
Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allow	ed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 4 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 4				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079920	JSW Steel Coated Products Ltd., B-6 MIDC Tarapur Palghar	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion/modification for Tin coated steel 250000 MT/A. Iron and steel cold rolled closed annealed 50000 MT/A.
					Committee also noted that, the Industry has installed acid regeneration plant – (I), Colour coating plant, electric type Tin plate mill (I), Galvanising plant (I, II, III). Pickling cum tandem cold roll mill – II, having production capacity of 2,50,000 MT/A and cold roll closed annealed plant – II having capacity of 50,000 MT/A. Also noted that Industry has 2000 CMD capacity ETP followed by UF, RO & MEE to achieve ZLD, 6 No of Scrubbers attached to different picking plants, ARP Boiler for recovery of the acid mist and controlling of particulate matter with stack.
					Committee further noted that the existing effluent generation is 1603 CMD and after installation of new project total effluent generation quantity will be 2358 CMD. At present provided 2 MLD capacity ETP for the treatment of effluent generated from existing activity, and after installation of new project effluent generation quantity will be @ 2355 CMD.

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion/modification for Tin coated steel 250000 MT/A. Iron and steel cold rolled closed annealed 50000 MT/A. by imposing standard conditions, following conditions: 1. Industry shall upgrade existing effluent treatment system, to take the effluent load that will be generated from expansion to achieve the consented norm, before applying for 1st operate. 2. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions Consent shall be issue after submission of design details of ETP to be adopted for proposed expansion.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104033	Rothe Erde India Private Limited (Division Bearing), Gat No. 429 Village - Wadivarhe Igatpuri	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of large diameter bearings (without casting activity) - 625 MT/M. Committee also noted that existing consent is valid up to 28.02.2022. Effluent generation from proposed expansion will be 4.0 CMD and sewage generation will be 4.0 CMD. Proposed to be provided one shot blasting unit, Two spray painting units and one Zinc coating unit. Also propose to provide cyclone dust collector to zinc coating unit, dust collection system to Shot blasting unit and dry filters to paint booths. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of large diameter bearings (without casting activity) - 625 MT/M,

			 subject to verification of JVS by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions. 2. Consent shall be issued after obtaining JVS reports and if JVS exceeds proportionate BG forfeiture.
3 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105329	5	NOT APPROVED 1st Operate for Expansion	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to operate for expansion by 2500 TCD with amalgamation of Existing Consent of 5000 TCD & 30 MW i.e 7500 TCD & 30 MW Cogeneration. The application was discussed in CAC meeting dtd. 17.03.2021 and it was decided to issue SCN for refusal by giving 15 days' time to reply with EC copy and if reply not received in stipulated period then final refusal. Committee further noted that PP submitted reply with EC copy. PP obtain EC on 30.03.2021 for 5000 TCD to 10000 TCD with the conditions as; "Condition no. ii As already committed by the PP, Zero liquid discharge shall be ensured and no waste/treated water shall be discharged outside the premises. Treated effluent shall be reused in the process/utilities. Treated industrial effluent shall not be used for gardening/greenbelt development /horticulture and not to send outside/used for farming. Condition No. iii - The total water requirement after expansion of sugar factory will be 3405 CMD. From this, 93 CMD fresh water will be used for domestic use. About 2280 CMD will be used for industrial use and 1095 CMD for green belt purpose; met from cane condensate (100 % recycle). Fresh water will be taken from river Panchganga. Prior permission shall be obtained from

					the concerned regulatory authority in this regard and renewed from time to time." In view of above, it was decided to kept case in abeyance and call the PP for presentation in respect of compliance of ZLD condition & EC conditions.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101804	Angre Port Private Limited, 39 Sande Lavgan Ratnagiri	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion. i.e. Handling of additional material at port	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion i.e. Handling of additional materials at port. Committee also noted that, PP has existing valid consent up to 30.09.2022 for handling of dry material and wet material cargos at port. Also obtained Environmental Clearance for handling of existing cargos and proposed to provide air pollution control system. Committee also noted that, PP has failed to provide adequate water sprinkling arrangements to material loading-unloading section, storage area, concrete platform with leachate collection system to coal storage area, handling un consented products like Sulphur powder & rock phosphorus and also failed to amend the EC for handling of additional material. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent for above mentioned noncompliance of existing unit.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106916	Jindal Polyfilms Ltd., 373, 28th Km Milestone, NH-3	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for

		Nasik Mumbai highway, Igatpuri.	Consent to Establish for expansion		 manufacturing of Capacitor Grade BOPP Film - 484 MT/M. Committee noted that, The observations made by SRO about poor operation and maintenance of ETP, complaints from nearby farmers about the discharge of effluent/sewage outside the factory premises, accumulation of huge quantity of plastic waste laying in the factory premises in haphazard manner, started work of expansion and also failed to reply to scrutiny letter. Committee also noted that, the applicability of EPR is to be verified In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with information/ compliance.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108521	UltraTech Cement Limited, Plot No.3, MIDC Area Phase- I, Nardana, Village Malich & Waghode , Tal-Sindkheda, Dist- Dhule.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion for installation of RMC Plant.	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for RMC Plant (Captive Plant for their proposed cement grinding construction project) Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to establish for Cement Grinding and Packing – 2.0 MTPA. Committee further noted that, PP propose to provide Bag filters to the RMC unit. Water sprinkling system to the Storage area of sand & aggregate. All the materials convey through closed system & will connect with the dust collector. Hoppers, Conveyor belts and transfer points will be covered with GI corrugated sheets. Settling tanks will be provided. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for installation of RMC plant by imposing following conditions:

					1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108766	Chandrapur Super Thermal Power Station, Mauza Dewai, 1 to 16 Mauza Dewai, 1 to 16, Govindpur, Rayyatawari, Urjanagar, Tal & Dist-Chandrapur.	APPROVED First consent to operate for Transport of coal through the closed pipe conveyer system	31.03.2022	 Committee noted that PP has applied for first consent to operate for Transportation of coal through the closed pipe conveyer system from WCL Bhatadi & Padmapur to CSTPS Railway siding (Meri-go round Unique Transport System) total distance 6.431 Km length & 6000 TPD capacity of coal transport. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained the amendment in Environmental Clearance from MoEF&CC vide letter dtd–15/06/2018. Committee further noted that PP will transport the coal through the closed pipe conveyer system from WCL Bhatadi & Padmapur to CSTPS railway siding (Meri-go round Unique Transport System). In view of above, it was decided to grant first consent to operate for Transport of coal through closed pipe conveyer system from WCL Bhatadi & Padmapur to CSTPS railway siding by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall provide GI sheet cladding to transfer points and silos and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. 2. PP shall provide dust suppression system such as mist/dry fog system to all the transfer points to arrest fugitive dust emission within 3 months and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards Compliance of same. 3. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent/EC conditions.

					Consent shall be issue after obtaining details of pollution control system adopted at coal loading discharge points.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108728	Khed Economic Infrastructure Private Limited, Plot No. 1896- 1911, 1944(Pt), 1945-1960, 1963- 80, 2144, 2145, 2146-49, 2186- 2188, 2189(Part) and 2207, Village Dawdi, Kanerhsar in Khed Taluka and Kendur of Shirur, and Plot bearing No. 305/1, 342, 1164, 1267, 1268, 366/24, 366/25, 366/26, 366/27, Village Nimgaon, Kanerhsar, Dawdi and Kendur in Tal. Khed and Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Establish Developmental expansion of Industrial Park	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Developmental expansion of Industrial Park having Total Plot Area of 500.71 ha i.e 50,07,100 Sq.m out of TPA of 1705.62 ha i.e. 1,70,56,200 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 299.41 ha i.e. 29,94,190 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 2046.64 ha i.e. 2,04,64,000 Sq.m with Cl of Rs. 144.77 Crs. (Total Cost of the project will be 1597.15 Crs). Committee also noted that Environment Clearance Status: 1) Environmental Clearance for the development of multiproduct SEZ at Khed Dist. Pune accorded by MoEF, Gol vide letter No. 21-944/2007-IA.III dtd. 20/05/2010 having Plot area of 4,500 ha with 2000 ha of processing area, 2000 ha of non-processing area and 500 ha of Domestic Tariff Area (DTA). The total area notified by the Maharashtra Govt is 6850 ha out of which 1705.62 ha is already acquired and 2794.38 ha land is under acquisition. Extension of validity of Environmental Clearance dtd. 20/05/2010 accorded by MoEF & CC (IA- III Section) vide letter F.No. 21/944/2007-IA.III dtd 11/08/2017 for the period valid up to 19/05/2020. 3) New Environment Clearance yet not obtained. However, TOR obtained dtd. 20/07/2020. Committee further noted that at present civil construction work is in progress as per earlier EC dtd. 20/05/2010 & 11/08/2017. Construction work of Expansion yet not started. Total water consumption for domestic purpose 17880 CMD, Sewage generation 14304 CMD, Source of Water Supply is from Watekarwadi K.T Weir on Bhima River by Irrigation Dept, GoM. Treatment system proposed to provide STP

					 of 35 KLD capacity based MBBR Technology. Treated water will be utilized for flushing & gardening purpose. Bio-degradable Solid waste (Wet garbage) 0.09 MT/day and Proposed to provide Bio-gas plant. Similarly Dry garbage– 0.54 MT/day and is disposal segregation handed over to Local body or by sale to Auth. Scrap merchant. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Developmental expansion of Industrial Park having Total Plot Area of 500.71 ha i.e 50,07,100 Sq.m out of TPA of 1705.62 ha i.e. 1,70,56,200 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 299.41 ha i.e. 29,94,190 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 2046.64 ha i.e. 2,04,64,000 Sq.m with CI of Rs. 144.77 Crs by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps towards starting construction activity prior obtaining Environment Clearance and by extending existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC & C2E conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108789	Ratnagiri Gas and Power Pvt Ltd., A1, A/P: Anjanvel, Tal- Guhagar, Dist- Ratnagiri.	APPROVED First Consent to Operate for expansion for production of Demineralised water, Sodium Hypochlorite & operation of DG sets	31.08.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for first Consent to Operate for demineralized water, Sodium hypochlorite and DG Sets. (1250 KVA ,02 Nos) with amalgamation of existing Consent. Committee also noted that consent of existing unit of Gas based Power Plant is valid up to 31.08.2021. Provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade & domestic effluent generated. The treated effluent is disposed in Arabian sea at point specified by NIO. In view of above, it is decided to grant first Consent to Operate for demineralized water, Sodium hypochlorite

					and DG Sets. (1250 KVA ,02 Nos) with amalgamation of existing Consent.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109002	Baramati Agro Limited (Consent to Establish 240 KLPD Ethanol Unit), 96 Shetphalgadhe Indapur	The application	was discussed & app	broved in CAC meeting dtd. 21.05.2021 & 02.06.2021.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109069	Carrier Midea India Pvt Ltd., Plot No. A- 5, Supa- Parner Industrial Park Supa-Parner Induatrial Park, Near Mhasane Phata Parner	NOT APPROVED 1 st Operate (Part)		Committee noted that Industry has applied for 1st consent to operate (part). Existing consent is valid up to 31.10.2024. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP of 10 CMD and STP of 80 CMD capacity. The industry has applied for a total of 14 process stacks and 3 DG stacks. The industry has installed 9 additional process stacks without CTE. Not obtained authorization under the E- waste rule. Online CEMS at STP outlet is not provided as per the condition of CTE. Committee further noted that during SRO visit he has observed that - ETP was not found in operation and O & M of STP was found poor. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal for consent to 1st operate for installing 9 additional process stacks without CTE. Not obtained authorization under the E-waste rule. Online CEMS at STP outlet is not provided as per the condition of CTE.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110016	Samson Controls Pvt Ltd., D-281 Ranjangaon MIDC Shirur	APPROVED	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion in production quantum of consent products- Control valve – from 2500 to 3200

			Consent to establish for expansion	period whichever is earlier	nos/M, Differential Pressure meters from 300 to 500 Nos/M, Electro-pneumatic Positioners from 2500 to 3350 Nos/M, Self-operated Temp. Controller from 100 to 150 Nos/M, Self-Operated Pressure Controller From 1500 to 1800 Nos/M with addition of phosphating and powder coating operations.
					Committee also noted that, existing trade effluent generation is NIL and due to expansion, there will be 1.8 CMD trade effluent. PP has proposed to install ETP of 5 CMD capacity with primary & tertiary treatments. Treated effluent will be recycled back to the maximum extent. Due to expansion, there will not be additional sewage generation and PP has existing STP of based on activated sludge process. Treated effluent is being utilized on land for gardening purposes. JVS result is within the consented limit.
					Committee further noted that, PP has proposed to install Phosphating tanks with 06 nos of stacks, powder coating unit with cyclone type dust, baking oven with a stack and shot-blasting unit with dust collector as APCs.
					In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109062	Perkins India Pvt. Ltd., G - 1 Additional Shendra MIDC Aurangabad	APPROVED 1 st Operate	30.09.2023	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to operate for manufacturing of Generator Set. Committee also noted that ETP of 62 CMD capacity provided and STP of 30 CMD. There is change in Non- Hazardous and Hazardous waste quantity and during

				 renewal of consent CAC has considered it. JVS results are within consented limit. Online monitoring system not provided. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to operate for manufacturing of Generator Set and amalgamation with renewal of existing consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall provide online monitoring system within a month. 2. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
14 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109931	K.RAHEJA PRIVATE LTD., Plot bearing CS No. 2/1629 & 1A/1629 of Lower Parel Division, Plot No. 249 & 249A, 248B of Worli estate scheme No. 52, Worli, Mumbai	APPROVED Operate (Part-II)	31.03.2022	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Operate (Part) including BUA of existing C to O (Part-II) i.e. for entire Building of Residential project having Total plot area of 20,117.24 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 1,41,069.75 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 2,16,910.20 Sq.m as per EC dtd. 31/03/2020. Committee also noted that Environment Clearance Status: 1) Environmental Clearance vide letter No. 21-413/2006-IA.III Gol, MoEF (IA-Division) dtd. 06/02/2007. For TPA of 14,638.91 Sq.m and BUA of 42,094 Sq.m. 2) 1st Expansion in Environmental Clearance vide letter No SEIAA-EC-0000001926 dtd. 03/08/2019 for TPA of 20,117.24 Sq.m and BUA of 1,78,767.03 Sq.m. 3) 2nd Expansion in Environmental Clearance vide letter No SIA/MH/MIS/42830/2018 dtd. 31/03/2020 for TPA of 20,117.24 Sq.m and BUA of 2,16,910.20 Sq.m. Committee further noted that, Source of Water Supply is MCGM and total water consumption is 117 CMD

15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108528	Vilas Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (Distillery Unit), 653,656,657 Vaishalinagar Nivali Latur	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	 Sewage generation is 110 CMD and PP has provided STP of 150 CMD capacity based on SBR Technology. Treated sewage is used for flushing & gardening purpose. Bio-degradable waste (Wet garbage) generation is 313 Kg/day and provided OWC followed by composting. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Operate (Part) including BUA of existing C to O (Part-II) i.e. for entire building of Residential project having Total plot area of 20,117.24 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 2,16,910.20 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 2,16,910.20 Sq.m as per EC dtd. 31/03/2020 with Cl of Rs. 2047.82 Crs by extending existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards O & M of Pollution Control System. Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to establish for installation of Standalone Spent Wash Evaporation Plant, Incineration Boiler of capacity 583 CMD. Existing consent of 60 KLPD distillery unit is valid up to 31.08.2021. Committee also noted that for Spent wash reduction industry is having existing treatment arrangement i.e. Bio methanation, followed by Multiple Effect Evaporator followed by Composting with leachate collection system. As per the manufacturing Process, concentrated spent wash generated from New-SMEE is taken in to New-

					Committee further noted that as per MoEF&CC Office memorandum dated 25 March 2019 if distillery is installing incineration boiler for treatment of spent wash to achieve zero discharge, there shall be no requirement of amendment of existing EC. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for installation of Standalone Spent Wash Evaporation Plant, Incineration Boiler of capacity 22 MT/hr & Condensate Polishing Unit of capacity 583 CMD with standard conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107970	Minda Corporation Ltd., Plot No. D- 225/1, D-226 & D- 227, Phase-II, MIDC Industrial Area, Chakan Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1st consent to Operate and amalgamation with existing consent.	31.03.2022	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent for manufacturing Parts and Accessories of cars and motorcycle (with die casting, pretreatment, heat treatment, Melting, shot blasting, buffing and powder coating activities) - 9000 MT/A. Committee also noted that, PP is going to use existing machinery set up only for expansion. Also new CNC & VMC machines are installed in expansion & modification of existing machineries. Committee noted that, trade effluent generation after expansion will be 22.5 CMD and has existing ETP of capacity of 25 CMD consists of Primary & Tertiary units. Total sewage after expansion will be 47.2 CMD & has existing MBBR based STP of capacity of 50 CMD. Treated effluent is reused/recycled for in Cooling,

					Flushing & Gardening. Flow meter provided at outlet of STP.
					Committee further noted that, PP has exiting heat treatment furnaces, holding furnaces and 06 nos of natural gas fired melting furnaces out of which 02 nos (furnace) are stationery and 04 nos (furnace) are tilting type furnaces with provision of hood to each and common duct with common stack, one shot blasting machine with dust collector, one hot water generator operated on natural gas, seven tank process as pre- treatment, two powder coating booths with multicyclone & wet scrubber as APC. For this expansion PP has installed new DG sets of 750 KVA & 500 KVA.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant for 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent, by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall dispose only 27 CMD of treated effluent and sewage for gardening and remaining 42.7 CMD shall be recycle in the process, cooling tower, toilet flushing, etc. and shall provide flow meters with totalizer for the same. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent condition.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104760	ABB India Ltd., Plot No. 79 MIDC Satpur Nashik- 422007 Street No.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with amalgamation	28.02.2026	Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent with amalgamation with operate for modernization of plant.

18	MPCB- CONSENT-	17, MIDC Satpur, Nashik Nashik Karmaveer Shankarrao Kale	with operate for modernization of plant	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years	 Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent is 12 CMD for which the industry provided Primary followed and Tertiary treatment, and which is further forced evaporated by vacuum evaporator. STP of capacity 104 CMD provided for sewage of 85 CMD. Committee further noted that Industry has provided scrubber to the acid tank. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with amalgamation with operate for modernization of plant, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall provide online monitoring system within a month. 2. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to establish for installation new boiler of 100 TPH
	CONSENT- 0000110521	Shankarrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited, 109/1 & 109/2 At- Gautamnagar, Post-Kolpewadi Kopargaon	Establish	the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	 to establish for installation new boller of 100 TPH capacity, new milling tendam and 8 MW Turbine Generator Set. Existing consent is valid up to 31.07.2021 for 4000 TCD sugar. Committee also noted that proposed expansion will not increase in capacity of sugar unit. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for installation new boller of 100TPH capacity, new milling tendam and 8 MW Turbine Generator Set, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.

19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110722	Marathwada Rail Coach Factory, D74 Additional Industrial Area Latur.	APPROVED 1 st Operate	31.03.2022	 Committee noted that Industry has applied for 1st consent to operate for manufacturing of Railway Coach 250 Nos./A. Committee also noted that PP has installed dry type Paint booth for painting purpose with filter system followed by chimney of height 16 mtr. from floor level. Hence trade effluent is Nil. Provided Sewage treatment Plant of capacity 75 KLD. PP has not yet obtained membership from CHWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for manufacturing of Railway Coach 250 Nos./A., by imposing following conditions: PP shall obtain membership from CHWTSDF. PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109268	Shri Vitthalsai Shakari Sakhar Karkhana limited, 36/2, 37 Sundarwadi, Murum Omerga	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to establish for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery unit. Existing sugar unit is of 2500 TCD and has valid consent up to 31.07.2022. Committee also noted that Industry has proposed to provided incineration boiler of 12 TPH for spent wash treatment with ESP as APC system. Proposed to provide online monitoring system. Water source is from Benetura dam with permission from irrigation department. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery unit with EC, ZLD, by imposing following conditions:

					 Industry shall not take effective steps prior to Environment Clearance. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111054	Shri Vighnahar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (Distillery Division), S. No. 166 S. No. 166, At Nivruttinagar, (Dhalewadi), Post Shiroli BK, Tal:- Junnar, Dist:- Pune 410511 Junnar	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion in existing Distillery unit from 30 KLPD to 110 KLPD (by using B" Heavy Molasses, C" Molasses, Cane Juice/Syrup). Committee also noted that existing distillery Consent is valid up to 31.08.2021 for 30 KLPD and has provided 2 nos reboilers for reduction of spent wash. Also Provided 30 days impervious storage lagoons, 9 Acre RCC compost yard with leachate collection pit. Committee further noted that Industry has proposed Zero Liquid Discharge system for expansion consisting of Multi Effect Evaporator & Incineration Boiler of 30 TPH with ESP as APC system. Also proposed to install Condensate polishing unit. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 30 KLPD to 110 KLPD, by imposing following conditions: PP shall not take any effective steps for installation of the project prior obtaining Environmental clearance. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate. PP shall provide MEE for entire distillery plant i.e for existing & expansion.

					4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh for compliance of EC & Consent to Establish conditions.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105395	Macrotech Developers Ltd., S. No. 12 of Surai, S. No. 41 of Mankoli, S. No. 239 of Anjur, Bhiwandi	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate (Part-I).	Up to 31.07.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part-I) for 24 Nos. of Residential Buildings, 1 No. Multi Level Car Park, 1 No. Club House, 1 Fire Station & Quarters. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, Consent to Establish and provided STP & Composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate (Part-I) for 24 Nos. of Residential Buildings, 1 No. Multi Level Car Park, 1 No. Club House, 1 Fire Station & Quarters on total plot area 5,60,167 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 2,66,789.27 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 13,61,978 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions:
					 PP shall obtain necessary amendment in EC for change in name. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the EC dtd. 11.05.2018. PP shall operate and maintain STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. PP shall recycle 60% of treated sewage for secondary purposes like air-conditioning, firefighting, etc. and apply remaining on land for gardening within premise after confirming to the standards or utilize for

					 construction purpose till completion of the project with water metering system. 5. PP shall operate Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and use compost obtained as manure for gardening. 6. PP shall furnish/ extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111487	Gangamai Industries and Constructions Ltd. (GIACL), 222,223,224 Najik Babhulagaon, Post -Rakshi Shevgaon	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to establish for installation of Incineration Boiler of capacity-40 Ton & New MEE of capacity-1400 CMD. Industry have obtained EC for MoEF&CC Delhi, 07.01.2020, they have applied for amendment in EC on 26.03.2021. Committee also noted that Spent wash is 709 CMD for which they have provided Bio-methanisation of capacity 600 m3 & 800 m3, MEE plant of capacity 600 m3/day & 800 m3/day, ATFD dryer-101 MT/Day and CPU of capacity- 700 CMD & 1000 CMD capacity. Committee further noted that spent wash formed in ATFD dryer is not being taken away by farmers, to overcome this problem industry has planned to install
					incineration Boiler of capacity-40 Ton for which ESP with stack height 81 mtr will be provided. Also, industry has proposed addition of MEE plant-1400 CMD to increase Brix value of spent wash. With this treatment industry

					have both flexibility of spent wash disposal either through drying or direct incineration.In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for installation of Incineration Boiler of capacity-40 Ton & New MEE of capacity-1400 CMD.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110287	Ashok Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited, 165,172,157 P Ashoknagar Shrirampur	NOT APPROVED Establish Expansion		 Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to establish expansion for 2000 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that PP is having existing consent for 2500 TCD sugar and 15 MW co-generation. The effluent generation from existing unit is 300 CMD and from proposed expansion effluent generation will be @ 450 CMD. PP proposed to upgrade ETP capacity 900 CMD. Also having existing boiler of 80 TPH capacity equipped with ESP as APC system. Committee also noted that, the JVS result of existing unit is exceeding consented standards, also there are complaints from nearby area about Air & Water pollution . In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish for expansion.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111010	NATURAL SUGAR AND ALLIED INDUSTRIES LTD. DISTILLERY UNIT, 290 SAINAGAR, RANJANI KALLAM	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate	31.08.2022	Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to 1st operate for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP is having existing distillery unit of 30 KLPD with valid consent up to 31.08.2021. Also obtained Environmental Clearance for 60 KLPD vide no. SIA/MH/IND2/50667/2006 dated 31-03-2020. Committee also noted that, for treatment of spent wash, PP has existing Bio-digester followed by MEE followed

					 by Bio-composting. For expansion, unit has installed one Bio-digester of capacity 300 m3/day, Multiple Effect Evaporation system, Incinerations Boiler and Condensing polishing unit of capacity 500 m3/day. Committee further noted that new boiler of 20 TPH provided with ESP as APC system. Industry has provided online monitoring systems. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion of 30 KLPD molasses base Distillery unit with amalgamation of existing consent, by imposing standard conditions for Distillery sector and following condition: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111393	GAIL Petrochemical Complex, Usar, A- 1, Usar Industrial Area Usar Industrial Area Alibag	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning or 5 year whicheve is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed manufacturing of Polypropylene - 5,00,000 MT/A and C4 LPG - 2500 MT/A. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion and proposed to provide STP, ETP with ZLD system. Committee further noted that industry has proposed to provide Low NOx burners in heater and Boiler, OCEMS, Leak Detection and Repair (LDAR) system for fugitive hydrocarbon emissions.

				 In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed manufacturing of Polypropylene 5,00,000 MT/A and C4 LPG-2500 MT/A by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the EC dtd. 13.10.2020. 2. Industry shall provide ETP for the treatment of industrial effluent and 100 % recycle treated effluent into process and for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. 3. Industry shall provide STP for the treatment of domestic effluent and treated domestic effluent shall be recycled for utility & gardening purposes. 4. Industry shall provide Low NOx burners in heater and boiler and shall install OCEMS and Leak Detection and Repair (LDAR) system for fugitive hydrocarbon emissions. 5. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the EC and Consent to Establish conditions.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111350	Eaton Industrial Systems Pvt. Ltd. (Valve Plant), A-4 MIDC Ahmednagar	NOT APPROVED Establish Modernization	 Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to establish for modernization in plant without increase in production quantity. Committee also noted that Industry proposed to replace old machinery & addition of new machinery to match BS- VI norms & improve process capability. Industrial effluent of the industry divided into 3 streams a) Cyanide Treatment system b) Chrome plating system C) coolant treatment system. However, treatment and disposal details of chrome & cyanide bearing effluent is not submitted.

4th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 4) dtd. 23.06.2021 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

					In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for technical presentation about manufacturing process including treatment and disposal details of chrome & cyanide bearing effluent.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110301	Cosmo Films Ltd., Plot No. B-14/10 Notified Industrial Area. Plot No. B- 14/10 MIDC Indl. Area, Waluj, Tehsil, Gangapur, Dist- Aurangabad, Maharashtra-431 136. Gangapur	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that Industry has applied for Consent to Establish (expansion) by deleting one product from existing C to E with addition of 2 new products with R&D activity. Committee also noted that, the existing C to E is valid up to 24.12.2025. Also proposed to obtain Environmental Clearance for the said products. Also proposes dust collector as an APC system to thermic fluid heater. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish by deleting one product from existing C to E with addition of 2 new products with R&D activity by overriding effect to the existing C to E, by imposing following conditions: Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. Industry shall submit approved EPR as per Plastic Notification, 2016 and amended thereof. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of EC and consent conditions.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109448	Wasan Hospitality Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D-40, Part-I, MIDC, TTC Industrial Area, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai	APPROVED 1 st Operate for Hotel activity	30.06.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant 1st Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 146 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 4,266 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 8,506.23 Sq.m.

					Committee also noted that PP has Provided combine ETP cum STP of capacity 180 CMD based on MBBR technology for the treatment of trade effluent of about 15 CMD from laundry section and domestic effluent of about 135 CMD. The treated effluent will be recycled for toilet flushing and excess discharged to CETP line for which they have obtained membership of CETP. Similarly, Bio-degradable (Wet garbage) 250 Kg/D, will be through OWC followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 146 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 4,266 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 8,506.23 Sq.m. by imposing BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after verification report about installation of adequate composting facility for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111862	CEAT Ltd., G-2, MIDC, Additional Ambernath M.I.D.C. Tal. Ambernath Dist. Thane- 421506	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to establish and change in name	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for re-validation of consent to establish with change in name from M/s. CEAT Specialty Tyres Ltd. to M/s. CEAT Ltd. Committee noted that, earlier PP has obtained consent to establish on 03.07.2017 for manufacture of automotive tyres-200 MT/D which was valid upto 31.05.2021. further they have obtained part consent to operate on 02.05.2019 for manufacture of automotive tyres-40 MT/D which is valid upto 30.09.2021. Now applied for re-validation of consent to establish for remaining 160 MT/Day Automotive Tyres.

				Committee also noted that, total sewage generation will be 91 CMD and has existing STP of 75 CMD and proposed to upgrade the same. Total trade effluent will be 212 CMD and has existing ETP of capacity 223 CMD. Both the treated streams are mixed together and passed through RO followed by MEE & ATFD and will achieve ZLD by 100 % recycle in cooling tower makeup. JVS results is within consented limit.
				Committee further noted that, PP has existing two Boilers and proposed additional one Boiler with Coal / Bio-Agro waste as fuel with bag filter as APC. Also proposed to provide additional production line and proposed to provide Dust collector as APC air emission sources.
				Committee also noted that, as per the NCLT order M/s. CEAT Specialty Tyres Ltd. Is transferred their business to M/s. CEAT Ltd.
				In view of above, it was decided to grant revalidation of consent to establish with change in name from M/s. CEAT Specialty Tyres Ltd. to M/s. CEAT Ltd for manufacture of Automotive Tyres 160 MT/D, by imposing following conditions:
				 PP shall install one CAAQMS in their premises. PP shall monitor the Ambient air quality at another two locations manually as per CPCB protocol. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101744	Roma Builders Pvt. Ltd., S. Nos. 136/2, 3, 5, 7, 10, 11, 15, 137/1, 2, 3, 4A, 4B, 5, 7, 9, Village	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion of mixed- use Township development project on total plot area 10,74,690 Sq. mtrs. for remaining construction BUA

4th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 4) dtd. 23.06.2021 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

		Kolshet & Kavesar, Thane.	proposed expansion.		 6,96,536.68 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 20,32,225.66 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion and proposed to provide STPs & Composting facility. However, failed to submit adequate consent fees including design details of STP and composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for non-payment of requisite consent fees and non-submission of design details of STP and composting facility.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111093	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Ltd., Villages Nagaon, Chanje, Mhatavli, S. No. 15 Uran Plant, ONGC Uran, Tal. Uran, Dist. Raigad - 400702.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion.	Commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for installation of additional Cogeneration Gas Turbine Unit GT-IV (Cap. 20 MW), Heat Recovery Steam generator (cap. 60 TPH) & Enhanced Reactive Thermal Oxidizer (ERTO). Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion and existing ETP has adequate capacity to treat trade effluent that will be generated from expansion. Committee further noted that industry has proposed to provide dry Low NOx (DLN) combustors in the new gas turbine and to provide OCEMS for parameters SOx, NOx, UHC, CO & SPM. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for installation of

					 additional Cogeneration Gas Turbine Unit GT-IV (Cap. 20 MW), Heat Recovery Steam generator (cap. 60 TPH) & Enhanced Reactive Thermal Oxidizer (ERTO) by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the EC dtd. 13.10.2020. 2. Industry shall install OCEMS on the main stack of HRSG for parameters SOx, NOx, UHC, CO & SPM with connectivity to MPCB / CPCB Servers. 3. Industry shall install dry Low NOx (DLN) combustors in the new gas turbine. 4. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the EC and Consent to Establish conditions.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112154	Avery Dennison (India) Pvt. Ltd, Plot no. G-5, MIDC Ranjangaon, Industrial Area, Tal. Shirur, Dist: Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion. i.e. for additional production qty	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for installation of additional DG Set and compound mixing unit. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent for existing products. Provided combined ETP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The additional sewage and effluent generated from proposed activity will be treated in existing ETP. Treated effluent is reused in the process and remaining used on land for gardening. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion by imposing following condition: 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs.25 Lakh toward compliances of consent conditions.

34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110330	Shell India Markets Private Limited, Plot No. T-05, MIDC, Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion.	Commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for installation of 4 Nos. of additional Storage Tanks (2 x 400 MT & 2 x 900 MT) for Base Oil. Committee also noted that there will be no generation of industrial effluent from proposed expansion activity. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of 4 Nos. of additional Storage Tanks (2 x 400 MT & 2 x 900 MT) for Base Oil by imposing following condition: 1. Industry shall submit / extend BG of Rs.25 Lakh toward compliances of consent conditions.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112106	Yedeshwari Agro Products Ltd., 111/1,119/1,2,120/ 1,2 At Pavansoot Nagar, Anandgaon(S) Kaij	APPROVED 1 st Operate Expansion	31.07.2022	Committee noted that Industry has applied for 1st consent to operate for 1700 TCD sugar and 4 MW Co- generation. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP of capacity 350 CMD for the treatment of effluent generation existing and proposed expansion. Industry propose to use existing Boiler equipped with wet scrubber & OCEMS. Also noted that the raw water source is from Manjara project. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for 1700 TCD sugar and 4 MW cogeneration and amalgamation with existing consent, by imposing following conditions:

					 Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112072	Jaywant Sugars Ltd., Sr.No.83 to 90,92,93,95,98,99 Dhawarwadi Karad	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that Industry has applied consent to establish for expansion from 2500 to 4800 TCD Crushing capacity. Also noted that PP is having valid consent for 2500 TCD & Co-Generation Unit-10 MW. Committee further noted that Industry has proposed to upgrade existing ETP to 400 CMD capacity to treat the effluent generated after expansion. The existing bagasse-fired boiler of 65 TPH capacity equipped with wet scrubber as APC. Industry has installed OCEMS at ETP and Boiler stack. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 2500 TCD to 4800 TCD, by imposing following conditions: PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control systems before 1st operate. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate. PP shall obtain EC, if they exceed Sugar Crushing capacity of 5000 TCD. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh for compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of detailed water budget & list of equipment's to be install for expansion.

37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111727	Ordnance Factory Ambarnath, 159/44, Kalyan – Badalapur Road, Tal. Ambarnath, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	30.04.2022	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for the manufacturing of Brass Components, Steel Components and Aluminum Components. Committee also noted that, PP has provided separate ETPs for Zinc Plating Plant, Phosphating Plant of 10 CMD capacity each. Also provided Common ETP for treatment of effluent generated form Pickling Units. The treated effluent is used on land for gardening purpose. Also provided Sewage Treatment Plant of 80 CMD for the treatment of sewage. Committee further noted that, Wet Scrubber is provided to MP Section Furnace, Cyclonic Dust Collector for NMS Section Furnace and Dust Collector to Extrusion & Foundry Section furnace. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112625	STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED, E-1,E- 2,E-3, & GUT NO- 14, MIDC WALUJ, AURANGABAD E- 1,E-2,E-3, & GUT NO- 14, MIDC WALUJ GANGAPUR	APPROVED 1 st Operate and amalgamation of existing consent	31.01.2022	Committee noted that Industry has applied for 1st consent to operate for manufacturing of Hydrogen-200000 M ³ /M and Oxygen - 100000 M ³ /M. Committee also noted that, there is no generation of Industrial effluent and domestic sewage from expansion activity. Also noted that, they have replaced old electrolyzer cells with higher capacities.

39	MPCB- CONSENT-	Hindalco Industries Limited, Survey No	APPROVED	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years	 In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for manufacturing of Hydrogen-200000 M³/M and Oxygen - 100000 M³/M, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion and modernization of plant by wave of installation of 2 Nac. 46 annual for expansion and modernization of plant by
	0000110375	95/1/2/3 Village - Dahali Mouda	Consent to Establish for expansion and modernization.	period whichever is earlier	 way of installation of 2 Nos of annealing furnaces, nitrogen plant, solar plant & RLNG station without increase in production. Committee also noted that, PP is switching over to clean fuel i.e. from FO to LSHS/ Gas. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion and modernization of plant by way of installation of 2 Nos of annealing furnaces, nitrogen plant, solar plant & RLNG station without increase in production by imposing following condition: PP shall comply the Boards circular regarding use of clean fuel. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the consent conditions.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112418	Sudarshan Chemical Industries Limited, Plot No. 19-A/1+2, MIDC Mahad, Tal.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for proposed	30.04.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion for manufacturing of Heterocyclic Pigments and Dyes (Copper Phthalocyanine Blue, Alpha Blue, Beta Blue, Pigment Green, etc.) – 23,136 MT/A, Mica Pearl

4th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 4) dtd. 23.06.2021 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

Mahad, Dist. Raigad.	expansion and amalgamation.	Pigments – 864 MT/A & Co-gen Plant- 10 MW and amalgamation.
		Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC, Consent to Establish for expansion and provided ETP for the treatment of effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion.
		Committee further noted that industry has achieved BOD standard 30 mg/l for existing unit.
		Committee desires to know various effluent streams, stage wise treatment applied and status of compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
		In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion for manufacturing of Heterocyclic Pigments and Dyes (Copper Phthalocyanine Blue, Alpha Blue, Beta Blue, Pigment Green, etc.) – 23,136 MT/A, Mica Pearl Pigments – 864 MT/A & Co-gen Plant- 10 MW and amalgamation by imposing following conditions:
		 PP shall comply with EC conditions. PP shall achieve BOD standards of 30 mg/l for treated effluent that will be discharged at the CETP outlet sump. If BOD parameter exceeds consented limit shall stop the discharge of substandard effluent. PP shall ensure uninterrupted and direct data transmission of OCEMS, provided at ETP outlet and CETP outlet sump, to the Board's server.

					4. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and consent conditions.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107485	Acme Housing India Pvt. Ltd., Gut Nos. 61/1/1, 61/1/2, 3, 4, 61/2/1, 2, 3, Village Chitalsar- Manpada, Tal. & Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Part-V)	31.07.2022	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part-V) for Building no. 7- Gingelia, Building no. 8 Herbilia, MMRDA Building No. 5 & 6 of residential & commercial construction project "ACME OZONE". Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, Consent to Establish, provided STP for the treatment of sewage and Composting facility for the treatment of biodegradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate (Part-V) for Building no. 7-Gingelia, building no. 8 Herbilia, MMRDA Building No. 5 & 6 of residential & commercial construction project "ACME OZONE" on total plot area 54,500 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 1,05,467.72 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 3,61,836.04 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions: PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the EC dtd. 31.03.2020. PP shall operate and maintain STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. PP shall recycle 60% of treated sewage after disinfection for secondary purposes like air- conditioning, firefighting, etc. and apply remaining on land for gardening within premise after confirming to

					 the standards or utilize for construction purpose till completion of the project with water metering system. 4. PP shall operate Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and use compost obtained as manure for gardening. 5. PP will be responsible for operation and maintenance of STP for initial period of 5 years before handing over possession after Society formation. 6. PP shall furnish/ extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining- Confirmation report from RO towards BG forfeiture as per earlier CAC decision, Submission of application for renewal of Consent to Operate for Part-I, II, III & IV. Additional Consent fees, if any.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112651	Yedeshwari Agro Products Ltd., 111/1,119/1,2 120/1,2 At Pavansoot Nagar, Anandgaon (S) Kaij	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion.	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to establish for 3000 TCD Sugar and 12 MW Co- generation unit. Committee also noted that effluent generation from proposed expansion will be @115 CMD and industry has proposed to upgrade existing ETP for the treatment of same. Also proposed to provide Boiler of 70 TPH with wet scrubber as APC system. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 3000 TCD Sugar and 12 MW Co- generation unit, by imposing following conditions:

					 Industry shall not take any effective steps prior obtaining environment clearance. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall upgrade its exiting Effluent Treatment Plant so as to meet consented standards before 1st operate.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112931	Kaira District Co- operative Milk Producers Union Ltd (Amul Dairy) S.No.31/2-a,31/2- b,31/2-C,31/2-d, 31/2-e and 44/2 Village- Tokare, Tal. Vasai, Dist- Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for manufacturing of additional products of Sweets- 155 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent for existing Milk Products. PP has provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage respectively. The additional sewage and effluent generated from proposed activity will be treated in existing STP and ETP. Treated effluent is recycled and remaining used on land for irrigation. PP has obtained NOC from CGWA. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish expansion for manufacturing of additional products i.e. Sweets- 155 MT/M., by imposing following conditions: PP shall comply with Board circular dated 05.02.2020 for use of cleaner fuel. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs.25 Lakh toward compliances of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of EPR copy as per Plastic Rules.

44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113005	Excel Industries Ltd., Plot No. D-9, MIDC Lote Parshuram Area, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion.	Commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for manufacturing of (i) Phosphorous Trichloride (PCI3) - 104 MT/D & (ii) Ortho Phosphoric Acid - 1.04 MT/D. Committee also noted that the PP has obtained EC for existing products. Committee further noted that industry has proposed to provide separate ETP for the treatment of effluent generation from proposed expansion and discharge of treated effluent to CETP for further treatment & disposal. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for manufacturing of (i) Phosphorous Trichloride (PCI3) - 104 MT/D & (ii) Ortho Phosphoric Acid - 1.04 MT/D., by imposing the following conditions: Industry shall not take effective steps prior to obtaining of EC. Industry shall provide separate ETP for the treatment of effluent from proposed expansion and discharge treated effluent into CETP for further treatment & disposal. Industry shall submit / extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113016	AAK Kamani Pvt. Ltd, Survey no. 20,21,23,24,25,	APPROVED Consent to Establish for	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for manufacturing of Olein and Stearin Product – 50 MT/Day

		At: Honad village, Post: Sajgaon, Akai Adoshi Road, Tal: Khalapur, Dist: Raigad.	Expansion. i.e. for additional production qty.		Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and septic tank and soak pit for treatment of trade effluent and sewage respectively. The additional effluent generated from proposed activity will be treated in existing ETP.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall comply with Board circular dated 05.02.2020 for use of cleaner fuel. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs.25 Lakh toward compliances of consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after NOC from Local body regarding supply of water for existing industry.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109648	Automotive Stamping & Assemblies Ltd. (ASAL), Gat No. 427 Juna Chakan, Medankarwadi, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1 st Operate and amalgamation with renewal of existing consent	30.04.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to Operate for Manufacturing of Sheet metal components, welded and coated subassemblies and moulds, Surface treatment activity-40000 MT/A and renewal of existing consent and their amalgamation.
		Kned, Dist. Pune			Committee also noted that, existing unit was having consent up to 30.04.2021 for manufacturing of Sheet metal and fabrication activity and subsequently obtained Consent to Establish for expansion.
					Committee further noted that, PP has provided primary & tertiary treatment facility of capacity 5 CMD for the treatment of effluent. Also provided STP of capacity 120 CMD for the treatment of sewage.

				Committee also noted that, PP has installed scrubber as APC to Powder coating section and Acoustic enclosures to all the DG sets. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate and renewal of existing consent and their amalgamation for Manufacturing of Sheet metal components, welded and coated sub-assemblies and moulds-100000 MT/A, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit the plan for improvement in O & M / up-gradation in ETP & STP within three months. 2. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & of pollution control systems and compliance of same and consent conditions.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109466	Smartchem Technologies Limited, Plot No. K- 1 to K-6, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for manufacturing of Technical Grade Ammonium Nitrate plus Ammonium Nitrate Melt - 45000 MT/A by process improvement and debottlenecking of existing Plant capacity. Committee also noted that industry's application UAN No. 0000108040 for grant of renewal of Consent after demerger from M/s Deepak fertilizers & Petrochemicals Corp. Ltd. for mfg. of Weak Nitric Acid- 3,46,500 MT/A, Ammonia- 1,40,400 MT/A, Technical Grade Ammonium Nitrate- 1,44,000 MT/A, Multiple Grade NPK Fertilizer- 9,25,000 MT/A, Electricity coal based (Excluding DG Sets) - 9.0 MW, Steam- 1,680 MT/day and byproducts Calcium Phosphate -210 MT/A, Hydrogen Gas - 960

					 MT/A & CO2 gas (will be sold to M/s DFPCL)- 72,000 MT/A was considered in earlier CAC meeting. Committee further noted that PP has not submitted details pollution load that will be generated from the expansion activity and Pollution control systems proposed. Also not submitted information regarding compliance of EC conditions. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish for expansion due to above lack of information.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113409	Sunflag Iron & Steel Co.Ltd, Village : Eklari, Taluka : Mohadi, District : Bhandara, Maharashtra, Land owned by SICOM and leased to Sunflag Steel, Annexure-1 Village : Eklari Mohadi	APPROVED 1 st Operate for modernization and expansion and amalgamation.	31.05.2022	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to operate for combustor with coal handling plant for 9.5 MW power generation (as an alternate to 500 TPD DRI Kiln) without any change in total production capacity and modernization of existing cryogenic oxygen plant to VPSA oxygen plant - 140 Ton/day. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC & C to E for expansion and modernization. Provided STP, ETP & air pollution control system. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate for combustor with coal handling plant for 9.5 MW power generation (as an alternate to 500 TPD DRI Kiln) without any change in total production capacity and modernization of existing cryogenic oxygen plant for 9.5 MW power generation (as an alternate to 500 TPD DRI Kiln) without any change in total production capacity and modernization of existing cryogenic oxygen plant to VPSA oxygen plant - 140 Ton/day with amalgamation with existing consent by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall Comply with the conditions stipulated in EC obtained vide dated 09.11.2020.

					 PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after. Submission of action plan towards minimization of fugitive emissions. Additional consent fees, if any.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110369	Pradhan Mantri Awas yojana (PMAY) Housing scheme project at Plot No-1, Sector- 29, Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Part-I) for construction of Residential Buildings under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) Housing Scheme. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC and proposed to treat 5574 CMD domestic effluent that will be generated from the project in Nodal STP of 35 MLD at Sector 37, Taloja. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide Composting facility for the treatment of biodegradable solid waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Part-I) for construction of Residential Buildings under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) Housing Scheme on plot area 1,83,738 m2 out of total plot area 2,18,811.28 m2 for construction BUA 5,49,876 m2 out of total construction BUA 8,49,132.43 m2 by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the EC dtd. 31.03.2020.

					 PP shall send domestic effluent to Nodal STP of 35 MLD at Sector 37, Taloja for treatment. PP shall make piping and pumping arrangement to recycle 65% of treated sewage for toilet flushing & gardening purposes as per EC and utilize for construction purpose till completion of the project with water metering system. PP shall install Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and use compost obtained as manure for gardening. PP will be responsible for operation and maintenance of STP for initial period of 5 years before handing over possession after Society formation. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the EC and Consent to Establish conditions.
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113731	SHRI SUBHASH SUGAR PVT.LTD. HADSANI, GUT NO.89/A/01, At- Hadsani VILLAGE HADSANI, TALUKA- HADGAON DIST- NANDED HADGAON	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion for 14.09 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, PP has valid consent for existing 2500 TCD sugar unit. They have proposed to provide one Boiler of 110 TPH capacity with ESP as APC system. Effluent generation from proposed expansion will be @ 50 CMD which will be recycled into the process. Water source for the industry is from Painganga River and obtained permission from irrigation department for the same.

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for 14.09 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems.
51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113392	Macrotech Developers Ltd., at villages Balkum, Dhokali & Kolshet, Thane.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Part-V), renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I, III & IV) & amalgamation.	31.07.2023	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for 2 Nos. of Residential Buildings W36, W37, renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I, III & IV) for 28 Nos. of Residential Buildings, MCLP & amalgamation. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, Consent to Establish and provided STP the treatment of sewage & Composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for 2 Nos. of Residential Buildings W36, W37, renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I, III & IV) for 28 Nos. of Residential Buildings, MCLP & amalgamation on total plot area 3,55,704.6 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 3,49,038.41 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 14,10,519.89 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions: PP shall obtain necessary amendment in EC for change in name. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the EC dtd. 15.06.2018.

				 PP shall operate and maintain STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. PP shall recycle 60% of treated sewage for secondary purposes like air-conditioning, firefighting, etc. and apply remaining on land for gardening within premise after disinfection and confirming to the standards or utilize for construction purpose till completion of the project with water metering system. PP shall operate Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and use compost obtained as manure for gardening. PP shall furnish/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after- obtaining additional Consent fees, if any, submission of application for grant of re-validation of Consent to Establish, justification towards decrease in C.I.
52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109029	DRT-Anthea Aroma Chemicals Private Limited, Plot No. 51 A/1, Dhatav MIDC, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of products Anthamber &	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of products Anthamber & Methyl Pentenone, waiver of ZLD condition and permission to discharge treated domestic & industrial effluent to CETP for further treatment & disposal.

			Methyl Pentenone, waiver of ZLD condition		Committee also noted that while granting earlier Consent renewal, manufacturing of above two products were not permitted due to plants damaged in fire incidence occurred on 19.02.2018.
					Committee further noted that industry has re-built the plant and Board has granted conditional directions to restart manufacturing activities on 20/05/2019 and industry has complied with the conditions of the conditional restart directions.
					Committee also noted that, performance of Roha CETP is fluctuating and industry has requested for waiver of ZLD condition and allowing discharge of treated effluent into CETP for further treatment & disposal.
					In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with compliance status of Consent conditions including mode of disposal of H.W./ By-products and ZLD proposal.
53	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114060	NATURAL SUGAR AND ALLIED INDUSTRIES LTD OXYGEN PLANT, 299 SAINAGAR, RANJANI KALLAM	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for manufacturing of liquid oxygen gas. Also noted that the Industry is having Consent to operate for Sugar unit valid up to 31-07-2021 & Consent to operate for Molasses based Distillery unit valid up to 31-08-2021. Committee further noted that the proposed oxygen generating system unit is based on PSA based technology.

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for manufacturing of Liquid Oxygen Gas, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
54	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114559	Jagruti Sugar & Allied Industries Limited (JSAIL), Gat No. 5 & 6 Talegaon (B.) Maharashtra State Devni	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for 110 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has proposed to install MEE followed by Bio-digester followed by ATFT/Spry dryer for the treatment of spent wash. Also proposed to provide CPU of capacity 700 CMD for the treatment of effluent arising from MEE Condensate, spent lees, fermenter & condensate cooling effluent. New boiler of 30 TPH is proposed with wet scrubber as APC system. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 110 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA/irrigation Department towards consumption of ground/surface water.
55	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114907	Gharda Chemicals Limited, Plot No. F- 1/1 (Unit No.3), MIDC Lote Parshuram, Tal.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for commissioning of	31.12.2023	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for commissioning of N ₂ /CO ₂ gas recovery system from flue gas, amendment in existing Consent to Operate for inclusion of ZLD system and Amalgamation.

	Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	N2/ CO2 gas recovery system, amendment in existing Consent to Operate for inclusion of ZLD system & Amalgamation.		Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Establish from the Board for installation of gas recovery unit on existing Captive 6.4 MW Co- generation plant to recover Nitrogen & Carbon Dioxide from part of the stream Boiler flue gases. Committee further noted that industry has upgraded existing ETP by installing RO and Single Effect Evaporator at Co-Gen Unit No.3 to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for commissioning of N ₂ /CO ₂ gas recovery system from flue gas, amendment in existing Consent to Operate for inclusion of ZLD system and their amalgamation by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25
Additional Ag	enda Item			lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
1 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113599	Mula Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., sonai (Distillery Unit), Gut No- 854,859 Sonai Newasa	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to establish for 55 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that, Existing distillery unit is of 30 KLPD and they have obtained C to E for 15 KLPD. They have provided Reboiler followed by Bio composting on 10 acre of land for the treatment of spent wash generated from existing unit. Committee further noted that, for treatment of spent wash from expansion, they have proposed to install

	Review Item			 TPH Incineration Boiler with ESP as APC. Also applied for EC. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 55 KLPD molasses base Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance 2. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. 3. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA/irrigation department towards consumption of ground/surface water.
1	M Ar M Ar	EAT Ltd., G-2, IIDC, Additional mbernath I.I.D.C., Tal. mbernath, Dist. hane - 421506	APPROVED Relaxing the condition of installation 3 CAAQMS station	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for review the condition of installation of three CAAQMS in their premises. Committee also noted that, PP has made presentation and explained that they have provided automatic mixing and provided Air Pollution Control systems to all the air emission sections and installed one CAAQMS, and hence requested to review the condition of installation of three nos of CAAQMS impose in earlier consent. Committee further noted that, the said unit is Automotive Tyres manufacturing unit and does not attract the provision of EIA notification and also not falls under 17category of industries.

	In view of above it was decided to consider the request of PP about installation of one CAAQMS station instead of three stations as mentioned in earlier consent.
The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.	